



# Julian Amici

## Language Specialist

Growing up bilingual sparked a natural interest for languages. After high school I traveled the globe for 4 years, coming into contact with many different cultures and languages. I started seeing similarities in the languages and I wanted to explore it more, so in 2010 I applied for the historical linguistics program at the University of Copenhagen.



julian.hviid.amici@gmail.com



+66060264455



Bangkok, Thailand



linkedin.com/in/julian-amici-b0233b119



julian.hviid.amici

## SKILLS

Languages

Translating

Bilingual

SDL Trados

Customer Service

Teamwork

MS Office

Marketing

Tourism

## LANGUAGES

Danish

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

German

Full Professional Proficiency

Italian

Full Professional Proficiency

## INTERESTS

Traveling

Football

Food

Languages

Games

Computers

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Photographer Coordinator and Customer Specialist DIAKRIT International

02/2018 – Present

Copenhagen and Bangkok, Thailand

Tech company that produces marketing materials for real estate agents

Achievements/Tasks

- Handle capacity planning on a weekly and yearly basis
- Produce monthly reports and analysis of complaint data (BI)
- Extract data from Metabase using SQL queries
- Translations and copy-writing
- Solving day-to-day problems
- Responsible for training the new staff within my team
- Monthly supplier invoicing

Contact: Marcus Nilsson – marcus.nilsson@diakrit.com

### Freelancer

appen.com

02/2018 – Present

Portal for freelance work

Achievements/Tasks

- Translations Danish to English and vice versa
- Transcription Danish and English
- Proofreading Danish and English

### Project assistant

BDP

04/2017 – 10/2017

Copenhagen, Denmark

Port agent that handles incoming cruiseships

Achievements/Tasks

- Head of sales and logistics on the pier and at the airport
- Perform weekly cost control and invoicing
- Translations and copy-writing
- Handle Customer Service via email and phone

Contact: Nick Courtney – nickcourtneydk@gmail.com

### Sales Supervisor

Red City Buses AB

04/2016 – 04/2017

Copenhagen, Denmark

Sightseeing company

Achievements/Tasks

- Team leader of the sellers
- In charge of the logistics
- In charge of communication with the clients and employees
- Create marketing materials and Social Media content
- Handle customer service via email, phone and in person

Contact: Claus Anchersen – ca@touristry.dk

## INTERESTS

---

Cinema

Cycling

Hiking

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Freelancer

proz.com

08/2011 – Present

Portal for freelance work

#### Achievements/Tasks

- Translations Danish to English and vice versa
- Transcription Danish and English
- Subtitling Danish and English
- Proofreading Danish and English

## ORGANIZATIONS

---

FK Guldburet (08/2008 – 09/2017)

Chairman and co-founder of a street football club

Save the Children and Enter! (08/2014 – 08/2015)

Project Coordinator

## EDUCATION

---

### Master of Linguistics and Historical Linguistics

Aarhus Universitet and Københavns Universitet

02/2015 – 07/2017

### Bachelor of Historical Linguistics

Københavns Universitet

09/2010 – 01/2015

#### Courses

- Introduction to programming, Python
- Academic English, C2